



**Universal City Citizens Police Academy Alumni Association  
Membership Meeting Minutes  
January 19, 2022**

**Board Members Present:** President, Jodi Williams-Thomas, Vice-President, Bill Fitzpatrick, Treasurer, Brenda Hester, Secretary, Patricia Candia

**Quorum Call (19 members needed for quorum) - confirmed**

**Call Meeting to Order and Silence Phones**

**Secretary Topics** - Minutes from December meeting - motion to approve by Paul Najarian  
Seconded by Marlene Cullum. All approved

**Treasurer Topics** - Financial report - motion to approve by Mary Andrews, seconded by Dan Hancock. All approved

**President Topics** - Blue Santa - huge success. Big thanks to Tom Ingle and Marlene Cullum. Gifts were donated by Alorica, the Fire Dept. and the Angel Tree. Extra 4 \$100 gift cards available for purchase.

**Volunteer Opportunities** - Snacks for PD, Veteran's Day Parade, Warrants - may not need volunteers, City hired private company, Annual Audit  
SnowFest - Feb. 19th - 3pm - 9 pm - 6 volunteers needed each hour, sign up at February meeting.  
Bill Fitzgerald  
Publicity Committee needs a new Director - responsibilities include articles in The Gateway, brochures and Jodi will manage the website.

**Fundraisers** - Back the Blue Yard Signs - Mary Flack 200 @ 3.80 advertise on social media and The Gateway and sell them at events, on-line and at City Council Meetings.

**New Business** Budget Committee

Big push for business members

Speaker at every meeting - will give them a challenge coin as gift

New contingency fund - board can approve spending 'Petty Cash'

Reserve usually \$20,000 - this year more in NNO and Veterans Parade

Increase donations from \$1600 to 3,500. \$1,000 Marlene sent out Thank You cards to all donors.

The Gateway article will list all donors in the next publication.

Dan Hancock moved to approve the budget, Paul Najarian seconded - All approved.

Lisa Quates asked about volunteers other than Alumni members, possible Auxiliary Volunteer

group. Paul N. feels strongly that volunteers should be alumni. Possible Associate Members volunteer at events. Associate members could then have the first opportunity to attend the next class. Chief has said this is the best alumni association he has worked with and is very supportive of having a class this year. The class could be larger due to the use of the Library for the classes.

**Next Meeting:** February 16 - 6:00 pm, UC Library

**Motion to Adjourn** Jerry Skrocki moved to adjourn; Mary Flack seconded the motion. All approved.